Glenn Brown

From: Barbara Allen

Sent: _ Wednesday, September 02, 2015 12:27 PM
To; Glenn Brown; David Stuckey; Ryan Haas
Subject: Excellence in Journalism 2015 Registration
FYi

Thank you for registering for the Excellence in Journalism 2015 Conference1 Your recelpt is below and we
look forward to se€ing you in Orlando!

-- Visit the EIJ15 travel page (http: l/excellencelnjournahsm org/hotel-travel) for information on airports and
ground transportation.

-- Check out the schedule at a glance (http:/fexcellenceinjournalism.org/schedule) to help plan your time in
Orlando. Information on speakers and professional development sessions can be found here
(http://excellenceinjournalism.org/programs).’

-- Cancellation Policy: All refund requests must be made in writing to Chrystal Parvin (cparvin@spj.org). No
requests made by telephone will be accepted. Cancellation requests made before Sept. 4 are subject to a $50
processing fee. No refunds will be made after Sept. 4.

-- Questions? Contact us at any time with questions by emailing convention@spj.org.
Excellence in Journalism 2015 Registration Form (Exhibitor)

Company/Organization. OPB
Email: ballen@opb.org

Mailing Address

Street Address: 7140 SW Macadam Ave.
City: Portiand

State; Cregon

Zip Code: 97219

Comped Registrations
Name: Glenn Brown

Title: Manager of Recruitment and Beneﬂts
Phone: 5032931929

Email: gbrown@opb.org

Name: Ryan Haas
Title: Editor, Northwest News Partnership
Phone: 5034451870

Email; rhaas@opb.org

Name: David Stuckey
Titte; Digital Producer -
Phone: 5039777792

Email: dstuckey@opb.org




Additional Registrations

Registration Cost: $0

Epcot International Food & Wine Festival Sneak Peek RSVP ============ REVPs reserved for: Glenn
Brown, Ryan Haas, David Stuckey

Meals/Events

None Purchased




